
Staff Contact Wendell Johnson, Director of Public Works | Fabian Valdez, Police Chief 

VICE CHAIR RUDY TRUJILLO 
COMMISSIONER NICOLE MOHR 
COMMISSIONER ZOE RODRIGUEZ 
COMMISSIONER JULIE CUELLAR 
COMMISSIONER MIGUEL MONTAÑEZ 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 

TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA SUMMARY 
THURSDAY, AUGUST 1, 2024 – 6:00 PM 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
117 MACNEIL STREET 

SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA 91340 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OPTIONS 

Please visit the City’s YouTube channel to live stream and watch previously recorded 
Transportation and Public Safety Commission meetings, which is also available with Spanish 
subtitles at: https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related 
modification/accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including in-person 
translation services, or other services please call the Public Works Department at (818) 898-1222 
or email at tpscommission@sfcity.org at least 2 business days prior to the meeting. 

SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON 

Members of the public may provide comments in person in the City Council Chambers during the 
Public Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board Secretary.   

SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT VIA EMAIL 

Members of the public may submit comments by email to tpscommission@sfcity.org no later than 
12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Transportation and Public Safety 
Commission prior to consideration of the agenda.  Comments received via email will be distributed 
to the Transportation and Public Safety Commission and made part of the official public record of 
the meeting. 

CALL-IN TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT LIVE AT THE MEETING: 

Members of the Public may call-in between 6:00 p.m. and 6:15 p.m. Comments will be heard in 
the order received, and limited to three minutes. If necessary, the call-in period may be extended 
by the Chair.   

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 1 of 38

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – August 1, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 

 
Note: This is audio only and no video. 
  
 Call-in Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833 
 Meeting ID:  841 9039 6534 
 Passcode:  323371 

 
When connecting to the Zoom meeting to speak, you will be placed in a virtual “waiting area,” 
with your audio disabled, until it is your turn to speak and limited to three minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
TELECONFERENCE REQUESTS/DISCLOSURE 
 
Recommend consideration of requests received for remote teleconference meeting participation 
made by members of the City’s legislative bodies, as permitted under the provisions of Assembly 
Bill (AB) 2449, Government Code Section 54953, and the City of San Fernando adopted Resolution 
No. 8215, effective March 1, 2023. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission approve the agenda as 
presented. 
 
DECORUM AND ORDER 
 
City Commissioners are appointed by City Council and must be free to discuss issues confronting 
the city in an orderly environment. Members of the public attending City Commission meetings 
shall observe the same rules of order and decorum applicable to the City Council (SF Procedural 
Manual).  Any person making impertinent derogatory or slanderous remarks or who becomes 
boisterous while addressing a City Commission or while attending a City Commission meeting, 
may be removed from the room if the Presiding Officer so directs the Sergeant-At-Arms and such 
person may be barred from further audience before the City Commission.  
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in person in the City Council Chambers during 
the Public Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board 
Secretary. 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 2 of 38

http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf
http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – August 1, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to tpscommission@sfcity.org no later than 
12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Transportation and Public Safety 
Commission and made part of the official public record of the meeting. 
 
Members of the public may provide a live public comment by calling in between 6:00 p.m. and 
6:15 p.m.  CALL- IN INFORMATION: Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833;  Meeting ID: 841 9039 
6534; Passcode: 323371 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be disposed of by a single motion 
to adopt staff recommendation. If the Transportation and Public Safety Commission wishes to 
discuss any item, it should first be removed from the Consent Calendar. 
 
1) CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES FOR: 
 

a. June 6, 2024 – Regular Meeting 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
2) REORGANIZATION OF THE COMMISSION – SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 

 
Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission proceed with a 
reorganization of the Commission and the selection of its Chair and Vice Chair. 

 
3) NOTABLE POLICE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES FOR JUNE-JULY 2024 

 
Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 
 

STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
COMMISSIONER UPDATES/REQUESTS TO AGENDIZE ITEM FOR DISCUSSION AT A FUTURE 
MEETING 

 
Commissioner(s) may request to agendize an item for discussion at a future meeting, subject to 
approval by the Commission. Requests should align with the commission's scope of 
responsibility, adhere to City Council policies, and consider the availability of staff resources and 
budget constraints. 
 
ADJOURNMENT   The meeting will adjourn to its next regular meeting. 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 3 of 38

mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – August 1, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Dated: _________________ at: ______________ 
 
Signed By: _______________________________ 

Agendas and complete Agenda Packets (including staff reports and exhibits related to each item) are posted on the City’s Internet Web site 
(www.sfcity.org).  These are also available for public reviewing prior to a meeting at the Public Works Department Public Counter. Any public 
writings distributed by the Transportation & Safety Commission to at least a majority of the Commissioners regarding any item on this regular 
meeting agenda will also be made available at the Public Works Department Public Counter located at 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, CA, 
91340 during normal business hours.  In addition, the City may also post such documents on the City’s Web Site at www.sfcity.org. In accordance 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification/ accommodation to attend or participate in this 
meeting, including auxiliary aids or services please call the Public Works Department Office at (818) 898-1222 or tpscommission@sfcity.org at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 4 of 38

http://www.sfcity.org/
http://www.sfcity.org/
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 5 of 38



1 
 

 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 6 of 38



 
 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
JUNE 6, 2024 

ZOOM MEETING STREAMED ON YOUTUBE 
 

THE FOLLOWING MINUTES ARE A SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE TRANSPORTATION & 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION. VIDEO AND AUDIO OF THE ACTUAL MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
LISTENING AT: https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando  
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
Vice Chair Rudy Trujillo called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. Executive Assistant, Elena Lara, 
called the roll call. 
 
The following persons were recorded as present: 
 
PRESENT: 
Vice Chair Rudy Trujillo, Commissioners Nicole Mohr, Zoe Rodriguez, Julie Cuellar and Miguel 
Montañez. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: 
Police Chief Fabian Valdez, Director of Public Works Wendell Johnson, City Clerk Julia Fritz, Acting 
Lieutenant CJ Chiasson, Civil Engineering Assistant II Manuel Fabian, and Police Executive 
Assistant Elena Lara. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Vice Chair Trujillo led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Mohr motioned to approve the agenda for the June 6, 2024 Transportation and 
Public Safety Commission meeting. Commissioner Rodriguez seconded the motion.  
 
The motion carried with the following votes: 
 
 AYES:  N. Mohr, Z. Rodriguez, and R. Trujillo - 3 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: None 
 ABSTAIN: None 
  

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 7 of 38

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – June 6, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

OATH OF OFFICE 
1. City Clerk Julia Fritz administered the Oath of Office for incoming Transportation and Public 

Safety Commission member Julie Cuellar. 
 
2. City Clerk Julia Fritz administered the Oath of Office for incoming Transportation and Public 

Safety Commission member Miguel Montañez. 
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS – WRITTEN/ORAL 
None 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1) CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES FOR May 2, 2024. 
 

Commissioner Mohr motioned to approve the Consent Calendar approving the Minutes of 
the May 2, 2024 Transportation and Public Safety Commission Meeting.  Commissioner 
Rodriguez seconded the motion.  
 
The motion carried with the following votes: 

 
 AYES:  N. Mohr, Z. Rodriguez, R. Trujillo, J. Cuellar and M. Montañez - 5 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: None 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
 
2) NOTABLE POLICE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES FOR MAY 2024 – Acting Lieutenant CJ Chiasson 

presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Commission. 
 
3) EAST SAN FERNANDO VALLEY LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT PROJECT UPDATE – Civil Engineering 

Assistant II Manuel Fabian and Director of Public Works Wendell Johnson presented an 
update and responded to questions from the Commission.  

 
4) DISCUSSION OF RED CURB REQUEST ON SAN FERNANDO MISSION BOULEVARD AND 

HEWITT STREET – Civil Engineering Assistant II Manuel Fabian presented an update and 
responded to questions from the Commission.  

 
5) PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF CURRENT PARKING PERMIT DISTRICT - Civil 

Engineering Assistant II Manuel Fabian and Director of Public Works Wendell Johnson 
presented an update and responded to questions from the Commission.  

 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 8 of 38



TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – June 6, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

6) PRESENTATION ON UPDATES OF PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL IMPORVEMENT PROJECTS - Civil 
Engineering Assistant II Manuel Fabian and Director of Public Works Wendell Johnson 
presented an update and responded to questions from the Commission.  

 
STAFF COMMUNICATION 
None 
 
COMMISSIONER UPDATES/REQUESTS TO AGENDIZE ITEM FOR DISCUSSION AT A FUTURE 
MEETING 
Commissioner Mohr requested to have a July meeting if possible and an update on the East Valley 
Transit Project when available. She also thanked the City Staff for attending the Pride Flag raising.  
 
Commissioner Cuellar inquired about sidewalk repair priority, which was answered by Director 
of Public Works Wendell Johnson. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez requested updates on all items discussed and thanked everyone for 
their time. 
 
Commissioner Montañez thanked everyone at meeting and looks forward to working with all the 
Commissioners and City staff. 
 
Vice Chair Trujillo proposed going dark in July. He also inquired about reorganization.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The Transportation and Public Safety Commission meeting adjourned at 8:37 p.m.  
 
 

I do herby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct copy of the minutes of June 6, 2024, 
meeting as approved by the Transportation and 
Public Safety Commission. 
 
 
Elena Lara 
Executive Assistant 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 9 of 38



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 10 of 38



2 
 

 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 11 of 38



 
 
 

  AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

To: Vice Chair Rudy Trujillo and Commissioners 

From: Wendell Johnson, Director of Public Works 

Date: August 1, 2024 

Subject: Annual Reorganization of the Commission – Selection of Chair and Vice Chair 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission proceed with its 
annual reorganization of the Commission and the selection of its Chair and Vice Chair. 

 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

1. The Transportation and Public Safety Commission is composed of five members – each 
appointed by a different councilmember. 

 
2. Each year, the members shall elect a Chair and Vice Chair per Municipal Code 1957, § 13.25, 

Section 90-71 (Attachment “A”). 
 

3. On April 18, 2024, the position of Chair held by Chair Adriana Gomez became vacant. 
 
 

ANALYSIS: 
 

In accordance with Municipal Code 1957, § 13.25, Section 90.71, the Traffic and Public Safety 
Commission shall meet annually to choose one of its members as Chair and another of its 
members as Vice Chair. The terms of office of the Chair and Vice Mayor shall be for one year. 

 
Any member of the Commission may make nominations for the position of Chair and Vice 
Chair. The process for selecting a Chair and Vice Chair is as follows: 

 
Election of the Chair. 

 

1. The current Chair opens the nominations for the position of Chair. 
2. Nomination(s) is/are made for Chair, and seconded. 
3. Hearing no objections, a motion is made to close the nominations. 
4. The Executive Assistant conducts a roll call vote and Commissioners announce their vote for 

Chair until one is elected by majority vote. 
5. The Executive Assistant announces the results. 

 
 

 

 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340 (818) 898-1222 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 12 of 38

http://www.sfcity.org/


Annual Reorganization of the Commission – Selection of Chair and Vice Chair 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 

Election of the Vice Chair. 
 

1. The new Chair opens the nominations for the position of Vice Chair. 
2. Nomination(s) is/are made for Vice Chair, and seconded. 
3. Hearing no objections, a motion is made to close the nominations. 
4. The Executive Assistant conducts a roll call vote and Commissioners announce their vote for 

Vice Chair until one is elected by majority vote. 
5. The Executive Assistant announces the results. 

 
 

BUDGET IMPACT: 
 

There is no budget impact associated with the annual reorganization of the Transportation and 
Public Safety Commission. 

 
 

CONCLUSION: 
 

Staff recommends that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission select a Chair and Vice 
Chair in accordance with Municipal Code 1957, §13.25, Section 90.71. 

 
 

ATTACHMENT: 
 

A. Municipal Code 1957, §13.25, Section 90.71 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 13 of 38



ATTACHMENT “A” 
 

Sec. 90-71. Established; composition; appointment and compensation of members; officers. 

(a) There is established a transportation and public safety commission of five members to be 
appointed by a different appointing councilperson, with such appointment to be ratified by 
the city council. Each member shall have full participation and voting rights. Each member 
shall also be a registered voter and city resident. Such members so appointed shall be 
persons who do not hold any office or position with the city. The terms of office of each 
member shall be one year.  

(b) The members shall organize the transportation and public safety commission and shall elect 
a chair and vice-chair. In the absence of the chair and vice-chair, any other member shall call 
the commission to order, whereupon a chair shall be elected from the members present to 
preside for that meeting.  

(Code 1957, § 13.25; Ord. No. 1586, § 6, 3-16-2009; Ord. No. 1709 , § 2, 4-18-2022) 

 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 14 of 38



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 15 of 38



3 
 

 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 16 of 38



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

POLICE DEPARTMENT                 910 FIRST STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1250                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Vice Chair Rudy Trujillo and Commissioners 
  
From:  Fabian Valdez, Chief of Police  
    
Date:  August 1, 2024 
 
Subject: June-July 2024 Notable Police Department Events and Activities 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission receive and file 
this informational report. 
 

BACKGROUND: 

Each month at the City of San Fernando Transportation and Public Safety Commission meeting, 
the Police Department submits and provides the governing board a brief overview of the previous 
month’s community engagement activities, noteworthy incidents, and proactive enforcement.  
 

ANALYSIS: 

The San Fernando Police Department (SFPD) has recently heightened and further integrated its 
community profile in three major areas: Community Engagement, Proactive Enforcement and 
Quality of Life Enhancements. 
 
For the months of June and July 2024, the SFPD has the following activities and incidents to 
report: 
 
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT: 
 
1. Community Academy:  

Session 8 of the SFPD Community Academy was held on Tuesday, June 4, 2024, in the City 
Council Chambers. FTO Talbot provided attendees with a lectures on Accident Investigations, 
Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol/Narcotics, and First Aid.    
 
Session 9 of the SFPD Community Academy was held on Tuesday, June 11, 2024, in the City 
Council Chambers. CSO Herrera provided the attendees with a presentation on Community 
Services/Parking Enforcement.  Senior Lead Desk Officer provided a presentation on the 
Communications Division.  Reserve Captain Fandino Sr., provided a presentation on SFPD’s 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 17 of 38



June and July 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 2 of 7 
 
 

Reserve Division, and Reserve Sergeant Miranda provided a presentation on the Police 
Explorer Post.   
 
Session 10 of the SFPD Community Academy was held on Tuesday, June 18, 2024, in the City 
Council Chambers. Records Bureau Supervisor Sylvia Ortega, Records Specialist Isabell 
Rodriguez, Cadet Cruz and Cadet Valle, provided attendees with a presentation of the 
functions of Records Bureau. Property Control/Evidence Control Officer Marlene Martinez 
provided participants with a presentation on the functions of Property Control/Evidence 
Bureau.   
 
On June 25, 2024, San Fernando Police Community Academy Class 3 celebrated its Academy 
Culmination after 11 weeks. Eight attendees, all local residents or business owners, received 
certifications for their completion of the program. 
 
On Tuesday, July 16, 2024, members of Community Academy, Class #3, participated in the 
Inveris Simulator and conducted various training scenarios. 
 

2. Neighborhood Watch Meeting:  
The monthly Neighborhood Watch meeting was held on Thursday, June 27 and Wednesday 
July 17, 2024 at 6 PM in the City Council Community Room. Detective Jorge Cervantes 
reviewed May and June 2024 crime statistics and responded to questions and concerns from 
residents. 
 

3. Business Watch Meeting: 
The monthly Business Watch meeting was held on Wednesday, June 26 and Wednesday, July 
24, 2024 at 12 PM, in the City Council Chambers. Detective Jorge Cervantes reviewed May 
and June 2024 crime statistics and responded to questions and concerns from business 
owners. 
 

4. Special Olympics Torch Run: 
On Wednesday, June 5, 2024, Team San Fernando made up of SFPD officers, Police 
Department professional staff, City employees, Los Angeles School Police Department 
Personnel, Department of Motor Vehicles Investigators, and California Department of 
Alcoholic Beverage Control personnel, participated in the Annual Law Enforcement Torch 
Run. The participants ran alongside Special Olympians, carrying the “Flame of Hope” torch 
through the City of San Fernando along a 2.5-mile route. This annual event supports the 
Special Olympics of Southern California. 

 
 
  

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 18 of 38



June and July 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 3 of 7 
 
 

NOTEWORTHY EVENTS: 
 
1. On Monday, June 3, 2024, around 6:30 PM, SFPD Dispatch received a call about an attempted 

kidnapping of a 14-year-old girl from the bus stop in front of Denny’s (1041 Truman Street). 
According to the victim, the suspect, a 62-year-old registered sex offender from San 
Fernando, drove up to her in a van and offered money for a sexual encounter. When she 
rejected his offer, he tried to pull her into his van. She escaped and reported the incident. 
 
SFPD Officers and Detectives reviewed footage from the Flock camera system and obtained 
evidence placing the van at the crime scene. Following an investigation, the suspect was 
arrested. The District Attorney has filed the following charges: attempted kidnapping with 
intent to rape, battery with intent to rape, providing false information to a peace officer, 
failing to register as a sex offender, and possession of a forged ID.   
 

2. On Thursday, June 6, 2024, at approximately 3:45 PM, SFPD received a Flock alert for a stolen 
vehicle in the area of Glenoaks Boulevard and North Maclay Avenue. An officer responded to 
the area and located the stolen vehicle, which was occupied by one female adult. The driver 
was subsequently arrested for grand theft auto. 
 

3. On Friday, June 7, 2024, at approximately 12:49 AM, SFPD officers responded to a report of 
a suspicious individual circling a vehicle in the 1000 block of North Brand Boulevard. Officers 
made contact with the individual and detained him for further investigation. It was discovered 
that he had three outstanding warrants, one of which was for a DUI arrest in the City of San 
Fernando. The individual was subsequently arrested for the outstanding warrants. 
 

4. On Sunday, June 9, 2024, at approximately 12:34 PM, SFPD officers responded to a report of 
a robbery in progress in the 9000 block of Maclay Avenue. Witnesses reported that a male 
subject, armed with a knife, had forcibly taken a bicycle from another person. After 
conducting an investigation, officers arrested the suspect for assault with a deadly weapon 
and robbery. 
 

5. On Friday, June 14, 2024, at around 11 PM, SFPD officers observed a male subject defacing 
the roll-up doors of the vacant Firestone building at the corner of Maclay Avenue and Truman 
Street. When officers approached him, he fled on foot. Following a pursuit, the subject was 
apprehended and found in possession of a spray can. He was arrested for vandalism and 
resisting arrest. 
 

6. On Thursday, June 20, 2024, SFPD received a Flock alert of a vehicle involved in repeated theft 
of Lego sets from Target. The vehicle had entered the Target parking lot. Detectives and patrol 
officers set up a containment in the shopping center parking lot and observed two suspects 
exiting the van and entering the Target store. Target’s Loss Prevention personnel was notified 
of the situation and began monitoring the suspects. They witnessed the suspects committing 
theft of Lego sets and other merchandise totaling approximately $460 while being monitored. 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 19 of 38



June and July 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 4 of 7 
 
 

The suspects exited the store with the stolen merchandise and got back into the van. The 
vehicle with the suspects attempted to flee, but finally stopped after being surrounded by 
police. Three adults were arrested for burglary, grand theft, and conspiracy. 

 
7. On Thursday, June 27, 2024, around 11:30 AM, SFPD Dispatch received a Flock alert of a 

stolen vehicle at the intersection of North Maclay Avenue and Glenoaks Boulevard. Officers 
searched the area and located the stolen vehicle at the intersection of Glenoaks Boulevard 
and Orange Grove Avenue. The suspects, who were still in the vehicle, fled on foot when they 
saw the Officers approaching them. One suspect was arrested for grand theft auto. 
 

8. On Thursday, June 27, 2024, around 12:23 PM, SFPD received a Flock alert of a stolen vehicle 
at the intersection of Wolfskill Avenue and Truman Street. An Officer searching the area 
located the vehicle at San Fernando Road and Paxton Street and pursued the vehicle to the 
intersection of Van Nuys Boulevard and Tamarack Street, where the suspect vehicle came to 
a stop. A traffic stop was conducted and two suspects were detained. One suspect was 
arrested for grand theft auto and another for possessing a fake California identification card. 
The stolen vehicle was subsequently recovered and stored.  

 
9. On Thursday, June 27, 2024, at approximately 1:26 PM, SFPD Officers responded to a 

shoplifting investigation in the 1200 Block of North Maclay Avenue. They made contact with 
the subject, who fled on foot. The suspect was arrested for resisting arrest, possession of drug 
paraphernalia, and a parole and burglary warrant.  

 
10. On Friday, June 28, 2024, at about 11:27 AM, SFPD received a FLOCK alert of a stolen vehicle. 

An Officer located the vehicle at San Fernando Road and South Brand Boulevard. A traffic 
enforcement stop was initiated, but the vehicle, driven by a female suspect, failed to yield. A 
pursuit ensued. The suspect crashed into a parked vehicle at Fox Street and Celis Street, then 
fled on foot. She was arrested felony reckless evading, grand theft auto, resisting arrest, 
possession of methamphetamine, and possession of methamphetamine.  
 

11. On Saturday, June 29, 2024, around 11:14 AM, SFPD Officers responded to a neighbor dispute 
in the 200 Block of North Huntington Street. During their investigation, they learned that one 
of the parties had stabbed the victim in the neck and vandalized his vehicle with a key. The 
subject was arrested for assault with a deadly weapon and vandalism. 

 
12. On Thursday, July 4, 2024, around 7:46 AM, SFPD Officers responded to a non-injury traffic 

collision in the 500 Block of Arroyo Avenue, where a vehicle had collided with a curb. The 
driver was arrested for driving under the influence of alcohol and his vehicle impounded.   
 

13. On Thursday, July 4, 2024, at approximately 7:33 PM, a SFPD Officer received a Flock 
notification about a stolen vehicle near the 12900 block of Foothill Boulevard. The officer 
located the vehicle near the McDonald’s parking lot at 12950 Foothill Boulevard. 

 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 20 of 38



June and July 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 5 of 7 
 
 

The officer requested additional units for backup and then attempted to conduct a high-risk 
traffic stop. The vehicle failed to yield, initiating a high-speed pursuit throughout the East San 
Fernando Valley. The pursuit ended at an apartment complex in the 8000 block of Wyngate 
Place in Los Angeles, where the driver rammed the complex gate and then backed into an 
officer’s unit. The driver then fled into the apartment complex and into an open garage. SFPD 
and LAPD officers formed a perimeter around the residence and the Burbank PD K9 searched 
for the driver.  The driver was eventually arrested for felony reckless driving, evading a police 
officer, burglary, grand theft auto, driving without a license, and resisting arrest.  
 

14. On Saturday, July 6, 2024, around 11:52 AM, an SFPD Officer conducted a traffic enforcement 
stop in the 400 Block of Hagar Street. During the Officer’s investigation, the officer discovered 
that the vehicle was stolen. The driver was subsequently arrested for grand theft auto, 
possession of a burglary tool, and driving without a license.  
 

15. On Monday, July 8, 2024, at approximately 1 PM, a SFPD officer observed a possible 
shoplifting incident in the parking lot of 12920 Foothill Boulevard. After an investigation, he 
arrested an adult female for shoplifting and outstanding warrants. 
 

16. On Monday, July 8, 2024, at approximately 8:16 PM, a SFPD officer conducted a traffic stop 
at Glenoaks Boulevard and North Maclay Avenue. During the traffic stop, officers discovered 
the driver of the vehicle was unlicensed. The officer removed the driver from the vehicle and, 
during a pat down search, retrieved a firearm from the driver's front waistband. The driver 
was arrested on multiple gun charges. 
 

17. On Tuesday, July 9, 2024, at approximately 12:50 PM, SFPD officers responded to a report of 
a structure fire in the 1500 block of Glenoaks Boulevard. The fire, located on the roof of the 
building, was extinguished by LAFD. 
 

18. On Tuesday, July 9, 2024, at approximately 1:13 AM, a SFPD Officer attempted to conduct a 
traffic stop at Fourth Street and Alexander Street. The driver eventually stopped at First Street 
and Harding Avenue, where the driver and two passengers were detained.  A search was 
conducted and during their search, Officers found one bag containing narcotics and one bag 
containing a firearm. All three subjects were arrested.  
 

19. On Wednesday, July 10, 2024, at approximately 11:30 AM, SFPD officers conducted a traffic 
stop on a vehicle without license plates at North Maclay Avenue and Second Street. Officers 
contacted the driver and passenger. The driver admitted to possessing a methamphetamine 
pipe. The driver was arrested for possession of methamphetamine with intent to sell, 
possession of a controlled substance for sale, possession of marijuana for sale, possession of 
drug paraphernalia, and driving without a license. The passenger was also found in possession 
of contraband and arrested for possession of methamphetamine with intent to sell, 
possession of a controlled substance for sale, possession of marijuana for sale, violating 
parole, and a DUI warrant. 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 21 of 38



June and July 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 6 of 7 
 
 

20. On Friday, July 12, 2024, at approximately 7:19 PM, SFPD officers responded to a report of a 
male subject refusing to leave the property in the 2000 block of Glenoaks Boulevard. Officers 
made contact with the subject and conducted a want/warrant inquiry, which revealed that 
he had a felony arrest warrant. The suspect was subsequently arrested. 
 

21. On Monday, July 15, 2024, at 8:27 PM, SFPD officers responded to the 500 block of San 
Fernando Mission Boulevard on reports of an injury traffic collision in the area.  Officers found 
two individuals in damaged white sedan severely injured.  One of the severely injured parties 
in the white sedan was transported to the hospital and died a short time later from her 
injuries. The deceased party was identified Yadira Caamal, a 45-year old resident of San 
Fernando.  The driver of the white sedan was transported to Providence Holy Cross Hospital 
with life-threatening injuries and remains in critical condition.  The driver of the other vehicle 
involved was a juvenile who was transported to Providence Holy Cross Hospital with non-life-
threatening injuries.  This case is currently under investigation by the San Fernando Police 
Detective Bureau. 

 
Flock ALPR Update 
Thirty-six cameras have been installed, with installation of the final camera in progress. Statistics 
between July 4 to July 17 are highlighted in the following chart. 
 
Flock Outcomes from June 1 to July 23, 2024 

    
Total Cases Cleared by Arrest 16 

Stolen Vehicle Arrests 8 
Narcotics Arrests  

Attempted Murder Arrests 2 
Burglary/Larceny/Conspiracy Arrests 3 

Attempted Kidnapping Arrests 1 
Felony Reckless Evading Arrests 2 

  
    
Total Stolen Vehicles Recovered 11 
    
Total Leads Generated 14 

Burglary Leads  8 
Larceny Leads 4 

Felony Hit & Run 1 
Felony Evading  

Robbery 1 
Attempted Kidnapping  

Warrants Issued (Larceny) 1 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 22 of 38



June and July 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 7 of 7 
 
 

Data from the Flock ALPRs is constantly gathered, with the number of outcomes increasing daily.  
These figures are dynamic and change daily based on crimes solved and leads developed through 
information entered into various law enforcement databases that are uploaded into the Flock 
System by subscribing agencies. 
 
 
QUALITY OF LIFE ENHANCEMENTS: 
 
During the months of June and July, officers conducted focused patrols in commercial areas, City 
parks, and along the Mission Bike Path.   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no budget impact associated with receiving this informational report and providing 
comments to the TPS Commission.  
 
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
A. Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet 
B. Traffic Collision Statistics 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 23 of 38



C
ity of San Fernando

2023-2024 Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet
Page 1 of 3

Traffic C
om

m
ission 2023-2024 W

orksheet Public Safety 
Revised 7/24/2024

Public Safety
Jul

A
ug

Sep
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Jan

Feb
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Jun

Total

C
rim

e Trends
H

om
icide

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1

R
ape

1
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

3

R
obbery

2
2

7
6

3
4

4
4

1
6

1
6

46

A
ssault

6
12

19
19

17
16

11
6

7
9

16
13

151

Burglary
6

12
5

4
3

3
2

1
2

3
6

3
50

Larceny
21

15
28

29
33

22
24

16
19

19
32

31
289

A
uto-Theft

6
10

9
18

14
20

17
18

7
2

5
11

137

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
1

1
0

3

Sub-total

Prior Year A
verage

56
56

56
56

56
56

56
56

56
56

56
56

672

A
ctual

43
51

68
76

71
66

58
46

36
40

61
64

680

V
ariance

-13
-5

12
20

15
10

2
-10

-20
-16

5
8

8

-23.21%
-8.93%

21.43%
35.71%

26.79%
17.86%

3.57%
-17.86%

-35.71%
-28.57%

8.93%
14.29%

1.19%

A
rson

ATTACHMENT "A"August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 24 of 38



City of San Fernando
2023-2024 Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet

Page 2 of 3

Traffic Commission 2023-2024 Worksheet Public Safety Revised 7/24/2024

Public Safety Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total

Traffic Safety
Injury Traffic Accidents

Prior Year Average 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 96

Actual 5 9 7 18 6 4 8 4 10 9 13 3 96

Variance -3 1 -1 10 -2 -4 0 -4 2 1 5 -5 0

Red Light 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 3 1 4 0 14

Left Turn 1 1 1 4 0 0 2 3 1 1 3 0 17

Speeding 1 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 1 7

Unlicensed Driver 1 4 0 2 2 1 3 2 3 3 5 2 28

DUI involved 1 1 0 4 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 12

Hit & Run 1 3 1 4 1 0 3 1 0 1 1 1 17

Accident Times

0600 -1800 hours 3 4 6 8 3 3 3 3 8 8 8 1 58

1800-0600 hours 2 5 1 10 3 1 5 1 2 1 5 2 38

-37.50% 12.50% -12.50% 125.00% -25.00% -50.00% 0.00% -50.00% 25.00% 12.50% 62.50% -62.50% 0.00%

Non-Injury Traffic Accidents

Prior Year Average 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 156

Actual 18 12 17 13 14 16 8 12 15 12 9 7 153

Variance 5 -1 4 0 1 3 -5 -1 2 -1 -4 -6 -3

Red Light 3 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 9

Left Turn 5 7 4 8 8 4 6 6 5 9 1 2 65

Speeding 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 3

Unlicensed Driver 6 6 5 3 3 5 4 4 4 6 1 1 48

DUI involved 3 1 4 0 1 3 0 0 2 0 0 0 14

Hit & Run 6 4 9 7 8 10 4 3 5 7 4 3 70

Accident Times

0600 -1800 hours 13 6 9 8 8 9 6 7 12 7 6 5 96

1800-0600 hours 5 6 8 5 6 7 2 5 3 5 3 2 57

38.46% -7.69% 30.77% 0.00% 7.69% 23.08% -38.46% -7.69% 15.38% -7.69% -30.77% -46.15% -1.92%

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 25 of 38



City of San Fernando
2023-2024 Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet

Page 3 of 3

Traffic Commission 2023-2024 Worksheet Public Safety Revised 7/24/2024

Public Safety Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total

DUI Arrests

Prior Year Average 0

Actual 3 4 10 9 4 7 12 3 5 3 6 1 67

Variance 3 4 10 9 4 7 12 3 5 3 6 1 67

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Moving Citations

Prior Year Average 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 552

Actual 23 26 52 22 17 12 58 38 46 56 54 69 473

Variance -23 -20 6 -24 -29 -34 12 -8 0 10 8 23 -79

Red Light 3 2 6 7 3 0 5 2 3 5 6 8 50

Left Turn 3 3 3 0 0 1 2 1 1 3 4 1 22

Speeding 5 2 1 2 1 0 3 2 1 5 7 3 32

Stop Sign 3 7 15 5 2 3 17 12 27 16 18 24 149

Seat Belt 0 0 2 0 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 8

Citation Times

0600 -1800 hours 12 13 20 5 4 4 20 11 26 24 30 32 201

1800-0600 hours 1 1 6 9 3 1 6 6 6 6 4 5 54

-50.00% -43.48% 13.04% -52.17% -63.04% -73.91% 26.09% -17.39% 0.00% 21.74% 17.39% 50.00% -14.31%

Parking Citations

Prior Year Average 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 7776

Actual 571 730 584 577 608 955 802 665 681 611 841 596 8221

Variance -77 82 -64 -71 -40 307 154 17 33 -37 193 -52 445

-11.88% 12.65% -9.88% -10.96% -6.17% 47.38% 23.77% 2.62% 5.09% -5.71% 29.78% -8.02% 5.72%

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 26 of 38



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

POLICE DEPARTMENT                 910 FIRST STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1250                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Vice Chair Rudy Trujillo and Commissioners 
  
From:  Fabian Valdez, Chief of Police  
    
Date:  August 1, 2024 
 
Subject: June-July 2024 Notable Police Department Events and Activities 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission receive and file 
this informational report. 
 

BACKGROUND: 

Each month at the City of San Fernando Transportation and Public Safety Commission meeting, 
the Police Department submits and provides the governing board a brief overview of the previous 
month’s community engagement activities, noteworthy incidents, and proactive enforcement.  
 

ANALYSIS: 

The San Fernando Police Department (SFPD) has recently heightened and further integrated its 
community profile in three major areas: Community Engagement, Proactive Enforcement and 
Quality of Life Enhancements. 
 
For the months of June and July 2024, the SFPD has the following activities and incidents to 
report: 
 
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT: 
 
1. Community Academy:  

Session 8 of the SFPD Community Academy was held on Tuesday, June 4, 2024, in the City 
Council Chambers. FTO Talbot provided attendees with a lectures on Accident Investigations, 
Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol/Narcotics, and First Aid.    
 
Session 9 of the SFPD Community Academy was held on Tuesday, June 11, 2024, in the City 
Council Chambers. CSO Herrera provided the attendees with a presentation on Community 
Services/Parking Enforcement.  Senior Lead Desk Officer provided a presentation on the 
Communications Division.  Reserve Captain Fandino Sr., provided a presentation on SFPD’s 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 27 of 38



June and July 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 2 of 7 
 
 

Reserve Division, and Reserve Sergeant Miranda provided a presentation on the Police 
Explorer Post.   
 
Session 10 of the SFPD Community Academy was held on Tuesday, June 18, 2024, in the City 
Council Chambers. Records Bureau Supervisor Sylvia Ortega, Records Specialist Isabell 
Rodriguez, Cadet Cruz and Cadet Valle, provided attendees with a presentation of the 
functions of Records Bureau. Property Control/Evidence Control Officer Marlene Martinez 
provided participants with a presentation on the functions of Property Control/Evidence 
Bureau.   
 
On June 25, 2024, San Fernando Police Community Academy Class 3 celebrated its Academy 
Culmination after 11 weeks. Eight attendees, all local residents or business owners, received 
certifications for their completion of the program. 
 
On Tuesday, July 16, 2024, members of Community Academy, Class #3, participated in the 
Inveris Simulator and conducted various training scenarios. 
 

2. Neighborhood Watch Meeting:  
The monthly Neighborhood Watch meeting was held on Thursday, June 27 and Wednesday 
July 17, 2024 at 6 PM in the City Council Community Room. Detective Jorge Cervantes 
reviewed May and June 2024 crime statistics and responded to questions and concerns from 
residents. 
 

3. Business Watch Meeting: 
The monthly Business Watch meeting was held on Wednesday, June 26 and Wednesday, July 
24, 2024 at 12 PM, in the City Council Chambers. Detective Jorge Cervantes reviewed May 
and June 2024 crime statistics and responded to questions and concerns from business 
owners. 
 

4. Special Olympics Torch Run: 
On Wednesday, June 5, 2024, Team San Fernando made up of SFPD officers, Police 
Department professional staff, City employees, Los Angeles School Police Department 
Personnel, Department of Motor Vehicles Investigators, and California Department of 
Alcoholic Beverage Control personnel, participated in the Annual Law Enforcement Torch 
Run. The participants ran alongside Special Olympians, carrying the “Flame of Hope” torch 
through the City of San Fernando along a 2.5-mile route. This annual event supports the 
Special Olympics of Southern California. 

 
 
  

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 28 of 38



June and July 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 3 of 7 
 
 

NOTEWORTHY EVENTS: 
 
1. On Monday, June 3, 2024, around 6:30 PM, SFPD Dispatch received a call about an attempted 

kidnapping of a 14-year-old girl from the bus stop in front of Denny’s (1041 Truman Street). 
According to the victim, the suspect, a 62-year-old registered sex offender from San 
Fernando, drove up to her in a van and offered money for a sexual encounter. When she 
rejected his offer, he tried to pull her into his van. She escaped and reported the incident. 
 
SFPD Officers and Detectives reviewed footage from the Flock camera system and obtained 
evidence placing the van at the crime scene. Following an investigation, the suspect was 
arrested. The District Attorney has filed the following charges: attempted kidnapping with 
intent to rape, battery with intent to rape, providing false information to a peace officer, 
failing to register as a sex offender, and possession of a forged ID.   
 

2. On Thursday, June 6, 2024, at approximately 3:45 PM, SFPD received a Flock alert for a stolen 
vehicle in the area of Glenoaks Boulevard and North Maclay Avenue. An officer responded to 
the area and located the stolen vehicle, which was occupied by one female adult. The driver 
was subsequently arrested for grand theft auto. 
 

3. On Friday, June 7, 2024, at approximately 12:49 AM, SFPD officers responded to a report of 
a suspicious individual circling a vehicle in the 1000 block of North Brand Boulevard. Officers 
made contact with the individual and detained him for further investigation. It was discovered 
that he had three outstanding warrants, one of which was for a DUI arrest in the City of San 
Fernando. The individual was subsequently arrested for the outstanding warrants. 
 

4. On Sunday, June 9, 2024, at approximately 12:34 PM, SFPD officers responded to a report of 
a robbery in progress in the 9000 block of Maclay Avenue. Witnesses reported that a male 
subject, armed with a knife, had forcibly taken a bicycle from another person. After 
conducting an investigation, officers arrested the suspect for assault with a deadly weapon 
and robbery. 
 

5. On Friday, June 14, 2024, at around 11 PM, SFPD officers observed a male subject defacing 
the roll-up doors of the vacant Firestone building at the corner of Maclay Avenue and Truman 
Street. When officers approached him, he fled on foot. Following a pursuit, the subject was 
apprehended and found in possession of a spray can. He was arrested for vandalism and 
resisting arrest. 
 

6. On Thursday, June 20, 2024, SFPD received a Flock alert of a vehicle involved in repeated theft 
of Lego sets from Target. The vehicle had entered the Target parking lot. Detectives and patrol 
officers set up a containment in the shopping center parking lot and observed two suspects 
exiting the van and entering the Target store. Target’s Loss Prevention personnel was notified 
of the situation and began monitoring the suspects. They witnessed the suspects committing 
theft of Lego sets and other merchandise totaling approximately $460 while being monitored. 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 29 of 38



June and July 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 4 of 7 
 
 

The suspects exited the store with the stolen merchandise and got back into the van. The 
vehicle with the suspects attempted to flee, but finally stopped after being surrounded by 
police. Three adults were arrested for burglary, grand theft, and conspiracy. 

 
7. On Thursday, June 27, 2024, around 11:30 AM, SFPD Dispatch received a Flock alert of a 

stolen vehicle at the intersection of North Maclay Avenue and Glenoaks Boulevard. Officers 
searched the area and located the stolen vehicle at the intersection of Glenoaks Boulevard 
and Orange Grove Avenue. The suspects, who were still in the vehicle, fled on foot when they 
saw the Officers approaching them. One suspect was arrested for grand theft auto. 
 

8. On Thursday, June 27, 2024, around 12:23 PM, SFPD received a Flock alert of a stolen vehicle 
at the intersection of Wolfskill Avenue and Truman Street. An Officer searching the area 
located the vehicle at San Fernando Road and Paxton Street and pursued the vehicle to the 
intersection of Van Nuys Boulevard and Tamarack Street, where the suspect vehicle came to 
a stop. A traffic stop was conducted and two suspects were detained. One suspect was 
arrested for grand theft auto and another for possessing a fake California identification card. 
The stolen vehicle was subsequently recovered and stored.  

 
9. On Thursday, June 27, 2024, at approximately 1:26 PM, SFPD Officers responded to a 

shoplifting investigation in the 1200 Block of North Maclay Avenue. They made contact with 
the subject, who fled on foot. The suspect was arrested for resisting arrest, possession of drug 
paraphernalia, and a parole and burglary warrant.  

 
10. On Friday, June 28, 2024, at about 11:27 AM, SFPD received a FLOCK alert of a stolen vehicle. 

An Officer located the vehicle at San Fernando Road and South Brand Boulevard. A traffic 
enforcement stop was initiated, but the vehicle, driven by a female suspect, failed to yield. A 
pursuit ensued. The suspect crashed into a parked vehicle at Fox Street and Celis Street, then 
fled on foot. She was arrested felony reckless evading, grand theft auto, resisting arrest, 
possession of methamphetamine, and possession of methamphetamine.  
 

11. On Saturday, June 29, 2024, around 11:14 AM, SFPD Officers responded to a neighbor dispute 
in the 200 Block of North Huntington Street. During their investigation, they learned that one 
of the parties had stabbed the victim in the neck and vandalized his vehicle with a key. The 
subject was arrested for assault with a deadly weapon and vandalism. 

 
12. On Thursday, July 4, 2024, around 7:46 AM, SFPD Officers responded to a non-injury traffic 

collision in the 500 Block of Arroyo Avenue, where a vehicle had collided with a curb. The 
driver was arrested for driving under the influence of alcohol and his vehicle impounded.   
 

13. On Thursday, July 4, 2024, at approximately 7:33 PM, a SFPD Officer received a Flock 
notification about a stolen vehicle near the 12900 block of Foothill Boulevard. The officer 
located the vehicle near the McDonald’s parking lot at 12950 Foothill Boulevard. 

 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 30 of 38



June and July 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 5 of 7 
 
 

The officer requested additional units for backup and then attempted to conduct a high-risk 
traffic stop. The vehicle failed to yield, initiating a high-speed pursuit throughout the East San 
Fernando Valley. The pursuit ended at an apartment complex in the 8000 block of Wyngate 
Place in Los Angeles, where the driver rammed the complex gate and then backed into an 
officer’s unit. The driver then fled into the apartment complex and into an open garage. SFPD 
and LAPD officers formed a perimeter around the residence and the Burbank PD K9 searched 
for the driver.  The driver was eventually arrested for felony reckless driving, evading a police 
officer, burglary, grand theft auto, driving without a license, and resisting arrest.  
 

14. On Saturday, July 6, 2024, around 11:52 AM, an SFPD Officer conducted a traffic enforcement 
stop in the 400 Block of Hagar Street. During the Officer’s investigation, the officer discovered 
that the vehicle was stolen. The driver was subsequently arrested for grand theft auto, 
possession of a burglary tool, and driving without a license.  
 

15. On Monday, July 8, 2024, at approximately 1 PM, a SFPD officer observed a possible 
shoplifting incident in the parking lot of 12920 Foothill Boulevard. After an investigation, he 
arrested an adult female for shoplifting and outstanding warrants. 
 

16. On Monday, July 8, 2024, at approximately 8:16 PM, a SFPD officer conducted a traffic stop 
at Glenoaks Boulevard and North Maclay Avenue. During the traffic stop, officers discovered 
the driver of the vehicle was unlicensed. The officer removed the driver from the vehicle and, 
during a pat down search, retrieved a firearm from the driver's front waistband. The driver 
was arrested on multiple gun charges. 
 

17. On Tuesday, July 9, 2024, at approximately 12:50 PM, SFPD officers responded to a report of 
a structure fire in the 1500 block of Glenoaks Boulevard. The fire, located on the roof of the 
building, was extinguished by LAFD. 
 

18. On Tuesday, July 9, 2024, at approximately 1:13 AM, a SFPD Officer attempted to conduct a 
traffic stop at Fourth Street and Alexander Street. The driver eventually stopped at First Street 
and Harding Avenue, where the driver and two passengers were detained.  A search was 
conducted and during their search, Officers found one bag containing narcotics and one bag 
containing a firearm. All three subjects were arrested.  
 

19. On Wednesday, July 10, 2024, at approximately 11:30 AM, SFPD officers conducted a traffic 
stop on a vehicle without license plates at North Maclay Avenue and Second Street. Officers 
contacted the driver and passenger. The driver admitted to possessing a methamphetamine 
pipe. The driver was arrested for possession of methamphetamine with intent to sell, 
possession of a controlled substance for sale, possession of marijuana for sale, possession of 
drug paraphernalia, and driving without a license. The passenger was also found in possession 
of contraband and arrested for possession of methamphetamine with intent to sell, 
possession of a controlled substance for sale, possession of marijuana for sale, violating 
parole, and a DUI warrant. 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 31 of 38



June and July 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 6 of 7 
 
 

20. On Friday, July 12, 2024, at approximately 7:19 PM, SFPD officers responded to a report of a 
male subject refusing to leave the property in the 2000 block of Glenoaks Boulevard. Officers 
made contact with the subject and conducted a want/warrant inquiry, which revealed that 
he had a felony arrest warrant. The suspect was subsequently arrested. 
 

21. On Monday, July 15, 2024, at 8:27 PM, SFPD officers responded to the 500 block of San 
Fernando Mission Boulevard on reports of an injury traffic collision in the area.  Officers found 
two individuals in damaged white sedan severely injured.  One of the severely injured parties 
in the white sedan was transported to the hospital and died a short time later from her 
injuries. The deceased party was identified Yadira Caamal, a 45-year old resident of San 
Fernando.  The driver of the white sedan was transported to Providence Holy Cross Hospital 
with life-threatening injuries and remains in critical condition.  The driver of the other vehicle 
involved was a juvenile who was transported to Providence Holy Cross Hospital with non-life-
threatening injuries.  This case is currently under investigation by the San Fernando Police 
Detective Bureau. 

 
Flock ALPR Update 
Thirty-six cameras have been installed, with installation of the final camera in progress. Statistics 
between July 4 to July 17 are highlighted in the following chart. 
 
Flock Outcomes from June 1 to July 23, 2024 

    
Total Cases Cleared by Arrest 16 

Stolen Vehicle Arrests 8 
Narcotics Arrests  

Attempted Murder Arrests 2 
Burglary/Larceny/Conspiracy Arrests 3 

Attempted Kidnapping Arrests 1 
Felony Reckless Evading Arrests 2 

  
    
Total Stolen Vehicles Recovered 11 
    
Total Leads Generated 14 

Burglary Leads  8 
Larceny Leads 4 

Felony Hit & Run 1 
Felony Evading  

Robbery 1 
Attempted Kidnapping  

Warrants Issued (Larceny) 1 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 32 of 38



June and July 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 7 of 7 
 
 

Data from the Flock ALPRs is constantly gathered, with the number of outcomes increasing daily.  
These figures are dynamic and change daily based on crimes solved and leads developed through 
information entered into various law enforcement databases that are uploaded into the Flock 
System by subscribing agencies. 
 
 
QUALITY OF LIFE ENHANCEMENTS: 
 
During the months of June and July, officers conducted focused patrols in commercial areas, City 
parks, and along the Mission Bike Path.   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no budget impact associated with receiving this informational report and providing 
comments to the TPS Commission.  
 
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
A. Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet 
B. Traffic Collision Statistics 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 33 of 38



C
ity of San Fernando

2023-2024 Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet
Page 1 of 3

Traffic C
om

m
ission 2023-2024 W

orksheet Public Safety 
Revised 7/24/2024

Public Safety
Jul

A
ug

Sep
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Jan

Feb
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Jun

Total

C
rim

e Trends
H

om
icide

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1

R
ape

1
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

3

R
obbery

2
2

7
6

3
4

4
4

1
6

1
6

46

A
ssault

6
12

19
19

17
16

11
6

7
9

16
13

151

Burglary
6

12
5

4
3

3
2

1
2

3
6

3
50

Larceny
21

15
28

29
33

22
24

16
19

19
32

31
289

A
uto-Theft

6
10

9
18

14
20

17
18

7
2

5
11

137

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
1

1
0

3

Sub-total

Prior Year A
verage

56
56

56
56

56
56

56
56

56
56

56
56

672

A
ctual

43
51

68
76

71
66

58
46

36
40

61
64

680

V
ariance

-13
-5

12
20

15
10

2
-10

-20
-16

5
8

8

-23.21%
-8.93%

21.43%
35.71%

26.79%
17.86%

3.57%
-17.86%

-35.71%
-28.57%

8.93%
14.29%

1.19%

A
rson

ATTACHMENT "A"August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 34 of 38



City of San Fernando
2023-2024 Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet

Page 2 of 3

Traffic Commission 2023-2024 Worksheet Public Safety Revised 7/24/2024

Public Safety Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total

Traffic Safety
Injury Traffic Accidents

Prior Year Average 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 96

Actual 5 9 7 18 6 4 8 4 10 9 13 3 96

Variance -3 1 -1 10 -2 -4 0 -4 2 1 5 -5 0

Red Light 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 3 1 4 0 14

Left Turn 1 1 1 4 0 0 2 3 1 1 3 0 17

Speeding 1 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 1 7

Unlicensed Driver 1 4 0 2 2 1 3 2 3 3 5 2 28

DUI involved 1 1 0 4 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 12

Hit & Run 1 3 1 4 1 0 3 1 0 1 1 1 17

Accident Times

0600 -1800 hours 3 4 6 8 3 3 3 3 8 8 8 1 58

1800-0600 hours 2 5 1 10 3 1 5 1 2 1 5 2 38

-37.50% 12.50% -12.50% 125.00% -25.00% -50.00% 0.00% -50.00% 25.00% 12.50% 62.50% -62.50% 0.00%

Non-Injury Traffic Accidents

Prior Year Average 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 156

Actual 18 12 17 13 14 16 8 12 15 12 9 7 153

Variance 5 -1 4 0 1 3 -5 -1 2 -1 -4 -6 -3

Red Light 3 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 9

Left Turn 5 7 4 8 8 4 6 6 5 9 1 2 65

Speeding 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 3

Unlicensed Driver 6 6 5 3 3 5 4 4 4 6 1 1 48

DUI involved 3 1 4 0 1 3 0 0 2 0 0 0 14

Hit & Run 6 4 9 7 8 10 4 3 5 7 4 3 70

Accident Times

0600 -1800 hours 13 6 9 8 8 9 6 7 12 7 6 5 96

1800-0600 hours 5 6 8 5 6 7 2 5 3 5 3 2 57

38.46% -7.69% 30.77% 0.00% 7.69% 23.08% -38.46% -7.69% 15.38% -7.69% -30.77% -46.15% -1.92%

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 35 of 38



City of San Fernando
2023-2024 Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet

Page 3 of 3

Traffic Commission 2023-2024 Worksheet Public Safety Revised 7/24/2024

Public Safety Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total

DUI Arrests

Prior Year Average 0

Actual 3 4 10 9 4 7 12 3 5 3 6 1 67

Variance 3 4 10 9 4 7 12 3 5 3 6 1 67

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Moving Citations

Prior Year Average 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 552

Actual 23 26 52 22 17 12 58 38 46 56 54 69 473

Variance -23 -20 6 -24 -29 -34 12 -8 0 10 8 23 -79

Red Light 3 2 6 7 3 0 5 2 3 5 6 8 50

Left Turn 3 3 3 0 0 1 2 1 1 3 4 1 22

Speeding 5 2 1 2 1 0 3 2 1 5 7 3 32

Stop Sign 3 7 15 5 2 3 17 12 27 16 18 24 149

Seat Belt 0 0 2 0 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 8

Citation Times

0600 -1800 hours 12 13 20 5 4 4 20 11 26 24 30 32 201

1800-0600 hours 1 1 6 9 3 1 6 6 6 6 4 5 54

-50.00% -43.48% 13.04% -52.17% -63.04% -73.91% 26.09% -17.39% 0.00% 21.74% 17.39% 50.00% -14.31%

Parking Citations

Prior Year Average 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 7776

Actual 571 730 584 577 608 955 802 665 681 611 841 596 8221

Variance -77 82 -64 -71 -40 307 154 17 33 -37 193 -52 445

-11.88% 12.65% -9.88% -10.96% -6.17% 47.38% 23.77% 2.62% 5.09% -5.71% 29.78% -8.02% 5.72%

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 36 of 38



San Fernando Police Department 
Traffic Collisions 

May 2024 

ATTACHMENT "B"August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 37 of 38



 
   

          San Fernando Police Department 
             

Traffic Collisions 
 

June 2024 
 

                       
 

August 1, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 38 of 38


	TPS Agenda (08-01-2024) ENG
	Blank Sheet
	Item Number 1
	TPS 6-6-24  Minutes
	Blank Sheet
	Item Number 2
	TPS - Annual Reorganization of Commission (8-1-2024) AR & ATT A
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:
	ANALYSIS:
	BUDGET IMPACT:
	CONCLUSION:
	ATTACHMENT:
	ATTACHMENT “A”
	Sec. 90-71. Established; composition; appointment and compensation of members; officers.


	Blank Sheet
	Item Number 3
	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) AR & ATT A-B
	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (8-1-2024) AR
	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) ATT A
	Traffic Commision

	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) ATT B (May-June Data)
	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) ATT B
	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) ATT C


	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) AR & ATT A-B.pdf
	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (8-1-2024) AR
	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) ATT A
	Traffic Commision

	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) ATT B (May-June Data)
	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) ATT B
	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) ATT C


	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) ATT B (May-June Data).pdf
	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) ATT B
	TPSC_June-July Monthly Activities (08-01-24) ATT C




